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From: Donnelly, Martin
“Sent: |, 01 December 2010 09:59 -
To: Perkins, Roisin

 Subject:  FW: HYPONATRAEMIA POSSIBLE CASE

lmpdrtance: High
Roisi'ﬁ |
"Furthér{info.
Martin '

From: Clarke Gillian Dr [maiito:GiiIian.Clarke .
Sent: 30 November 2010 17:04 :
To: Donnelly, Martin

Subject: RE: HYPONATRAEMIA POSSIBLE CASE
Importance: High : :

Thave the file.,..CLAIRE MARGARET ROBERTS
Cause of death a cerebral cedema
due to

Ib meningo-encephalitis, hyponatraemia due to excess ADH production and status
epilepticus ' o

Thave posted to you a copy of the findings at Ih@uest, a copy of the family’s concerns, a statement.
from the A+E consultant, a réport prepared by Dr RM Bingham and a statement from Dr Webb.

Should you require any other details please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regatds,
Gillian,

Dr Gillian Clarke, MRCGP.

~ Medical Advisor, Coroners Service for Northern Ireland.
Mays Chambers, ‘
73, May Street,-
BELFAST
BT1 3JL,

" From: Dohnelly, Martin [mailto:Martin.Donnelly '
Sent: 30 November 2010 16:31 r

To: Clarke Gillian Dr

01/12/2010 | | T 1330-088-001
___ DHSSPS | S - | R




. Subject: FW: HYPONATRAEMIA POSSIBLE CASE .

"Gillian
* This has comne on my radar again.” Can you help?

Martin

wtin

015:15

o .
ATRAEMIA POSSIBLE CASE

- Gillian

[ wonder If you can help me. There was a coroner inquest on 25 April 2006 on a case from Royal Hospitals
trust. It was a death at RBHSC in 1996 of a 9 year old girl who had a limited post mortem examination of the
brain. She had a history of epilepsy and a diagnosis of encephalitis was considered on her admission. She
had a respiratory arrest 2 days after admission and died a day later in ICU.

Death certificate issued at time recording cause of death as cerebral 6edema secondary to status epilepticus.
Following UTV Insight programme on hyponatraemia in 2004, parent had contacted hospital and following
review of case notes it was considered that the hyponatraemia that was treated may have a part to play in
contributing to the death and after a meeting with the family the death was reported to the coroner.

lam endeavouring to clarify the outcome of the ihquest.
Happy to discuss. |
Martin

Dr Martin Donnelly

Medicaf Officer

-Department of Health, Social Services & Public Safety
Chief Medical Officer Group

Room C3.16

Castle Buildings

Stormont

BELFAST BT438Q

Tel:
Fax:
Emall: 'martin.dqn_ng!ly

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its

unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended
__recipient, please destroy all copies and inform-the sender by-return-e-mail: Internete=mailisnota =

secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone else, Please
. bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender o1 the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained

by the Northern Treland Courts and Tribunals Service. E-mail monitoring and blocking software

may be used, and e-mail content may be read af any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws

are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents. ' : t
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